Heinze, Codx W - DNR

From: Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:53 AM

To: Heinze, Cody W - DNR; Michael D. Elliott
Subject: RE: Spill Notification

Attachments: 10-1-21 Spill location.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Cody,
Gotcha thanks that helped, that would’ve been the endpoint spill from near B59. My notes state:

“At 10:19 | got a call that there was a spill by B59 from one of the intermodals managed by endpoint. Based on initial
conversations with endpoint it turns out that this intermodal had just been filled with Building 18 foam wastewater. The
water was transferred to the intermodal for disposal at US ecology in Texas. It appears that the spill happened when the
intermodal was moved and the material foamed up enough from the movement to push out the overfill relief valve/line.
it appears that the spill quantity was 5-10 gallons and was contained on the asphalt and is being cleaned up with oil dry.
We will move this tanker over a temporary spill berm once the spill is cleaned up.”

Attached is a picture showing the location on the site of the spill.
Thanks,

Ryan Suennen
Manager, Environment and Remediation
Johnson Controls

715-735-7415 Option 1, ext 84025 direct
715-587-6670 cell
Ryan.Suennen@)jci.com
www.johnsoncontrols.com

Tyco Fire Products
One Stanton St.
Marinette, WI 54143
USA

THIS MESSAGE MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. The information contained in, or attached to, this message is intended solely
for the use of the specific person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient then you have received this communication in error and are prohibited from review,
retransmission, taking any action in reliance upon, sharing the content of, disseminating or copying this message and any of the attachments in any way. If you have received
this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and promptly delete this message from all types of media and devices. Thank you.

From: Heinze, Cody W - DNR <codyw.heinze@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Ryan Suennen <ryan.suennen@jci.com>; Michael D. Elliott <michael.elliott@jci.com>
Subject: RE: Spill Notification
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Please print or type.

Form Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039

A

GENERATOR

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS | " Generator ID Number 2. Page 1of | 3. Emergency Response Phone 4. Man‘ife‘sft Tracking Number

{

WASTE MANIFEST L

84 FLE

5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address Generator's Site Address (if different than mailing address)

Generator's Phone:

6. Transporter 1 Company Name U.S. EPAID Number i
2t RosnJ
7. Transporter 2 Company Name U.S. EPAID Number
8. Designated Facility Name and Site Address U.S. EPAID Number
Facility's Phone: J
9a. | 9b.U.S.DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, ID Number, 10. Containers 11. Total 12. Unit 13, Waste Cod
HM | and Packing Group (if any)) No. Tpe Quantity WiNol . Waste Codes
1.
2.
3.
4.

14. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information

70247

15.  GENERATOR’S/OFFEROR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified, packaged,
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable international and national governmental regulations. If export shipment and | am the Primary

Exporter, | certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the attached EPA Acknowledgment of Consent.
| certify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(a) (if | am a large quantity generator) or (b) (ifl am a small quantity generator) is true.

Month Day Year

Generator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signature
16. International Shipments

P D Import to U.S. D Export from U.S. Port of entry/exit:
Transporter signature (for exports only): Date leaving U.S.:

17. Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials

Transporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature

Month Day Year

Transporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature

Month Day Year

DESIGNATED FACILITY —> [TRANSPORTER |INT'L |«

18. Discrepancy

18a. Discrepancy Indication Space [ ity [rype [ Resiae [ partal Rejection

Manifest Reference Number:

D Full Rejection

18b. Alternate Facility (or Generator) U.S. EPAID Number

Facility's Phone:

18c. Signature of Alternate Facility (or Generator)

Month Day Year

19. Hazardous Waste Report Management Method Codes (i.e., codes for hazardous waste treatment, disposal, and recycling systems)

1. 2. 3. 4.

20. Designated Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by the manifest except as noted in Item 18a

Printed/Typed Name Signature

Month ~ Day Year

EPA Form 8700-22 (Rev. 12-17) Previous editions are obsolete.
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